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[No Subject]

From: steve.prousialka

To: greg.carrol

Date: Wed, 01 Feb 2006 15:41:27 +1100
Greg,

Can | come and see you when you're free, to discuss Graham ASHTON's proposed GOBBO hearing?
I'm putting together a 'draft' Examiners Hearing Brief and | just want to make sure there was nothing
anywhere else (in other doc's or in your head) that may be relevant for the brief.

I have looked through the 6745 file stored in Legal.
Let me know when you're free.

Steve

Steve Prousialkas

Team Leader, Investigations
Office of Police Integrity
Level 3, 459 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

pH: [

IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and intended to be accessed only by the person or entity to
which it is addressed. No use, copying, disclosure or forwarding of this message or any attachments is permitted
without authorisation.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this
message and any attachments.

Office of Police Integrity does not accept liability in connection with computer viruses or any other defects or
consequences that may arise from opening or using the message and any attachments.

Unsolicited commercial emails must not be forwarded to the originator of this transmission.



